

THE MINISTRY OF ENERGY

The list including information regarding the first name, last name, domicile and professional qualification of the persons proposed for the capacity of administrator

<b>Crt. No.</b>	<b>Full name</b>	<b>Place of Domicile</b>	<b>Professional Qualifications (studies)</b>
1.	Albulescu Mihai Adrian	Ploiești	University Professor - Engineer
2.	Gavrilă Florin Daniel	Cornetu Commune, Ilfov County	Economist
3.	Gheorghe Cristian - Florin	Bucharest	Engineer
4.	Iacob Constantin	Târgoviște	Jurist
5.	Meșca Darius	Ploiești	Engineer
6.	Popa Claudiu - Aurelian	Chiajna Commune, Ilfov County	Jurist
7.	Văduva Constantin	Bucharest	Economist

**MINISTER,**

**Anton ANTON**

S.s. Illegible, Stamp

**Curriculum vitae**  
**Europass**  
**Personal information**



Name and surname *Mihai Adrian Albulescu*  
Address(es)  
Phone(s)  
Fax(es)  
E-mail(s)  
Nationality *Romanian*  
Date of birth

**Workplace /  
Occupational area  
aimed**

**Professional experience**

2017 – to date member in the Council of Ploiesti Oil&gas University

Period 2016 - to date

Position or job held University professor

Main activities and responsibilities Teaching activity, scientific research

Employer's name and address University Petroleum-Gas from Ploiesti, 39 Bucuresti bld

Type or field of activity Education

Period Jan 2015 — Dec 2015

Position or job held State Secretary

Main activities and responsibilities Coordinates the enforcement of the Governmental program in the energy strategic areas

Employer's name and address Ministry of Energy, Small and Medium Enterprises and Business Environment

Type or field of activity Energy

Period 2013 — 2015

Position or job held State Secretary

Main activities and responsibilities Coordinates the implementation of the Government Program in the strategic energy fields  
Represents the interests of the state with the World Bank of Romania, the International Monetary Fund and the European Commission on the Energy Strategy  
Member of the Privatization Commission of Nuclearelectrica, Transgaz and Romgaz, Representative of the Energy Department in the commissions for drafting and implementing of the Memorandum of Understanding with the Republic of China for investment projects in Romania President of the Romanian-Serbian Joint Commission

Vice-President of the Mixed Commissions Romania - Russia, Romania - Kazakhstan, Romania - Germany, Romania - Turkmenistan, Romania - Turkey.

Employer's name and address Ministry of Economy

Type or field of activity Energy Department

Period 1999 - 2016

Position or job held Associate professor

Main activities and responsibilities Teaching activity, scientific research

Employer's name and address University Petroleum-Gas from Ploiesti, 39 Bucuresti bld

Type or field of activity	Education
Period	1990 —1999
Position or job held	Head of university works
Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching activity, scientific research
Employer's name and address	Institute of Petroleum and Gas from Ploiesti, 39 București bld
Type or field of activity	Education
Period	1983 —1990
Position or job held	University assistant
Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching activity, scientific research
Employer's name and address	Institute of Petroleum and Gas from Ploiesti, 39 București bld
Type or field of activity	Education
Period	1982 —1983
Position or job held	Substitute assistant
Main activities and responsibilities	Teaching activity, scientific research
Employer's name and address	Institute of Petroleum and Gas from Ploiesti, 39 București bld
Type or field of activity	Education

### Education and training

Period	1990-1996
Qualification/degree achieved	PhD/doctor degree
Main subjects studied/professional skills achieved	Hydraulics and fluids mechanics
Name and type of the education establishment/training provider	Institute of Petroleum and Gas from Ploiești/ Faculty of Petroleum and Gas Engineering
Level on the national or international classification	Post-university studies
Period	1980
Qualification/degree achieved	Reliable methods in exploiting the drilling screeds. Training course
Main subjects studied/professional skills achieved	Petroleum equipment
Name and type of the education establishment/training provider	IPCUP Ploiești
Level on the national or international classification	Post-university studies
Period	1974-1979
Qualification/degree achieved	Engineering/engineer degree
Main subjects studied/professional skills achieved	Petroleum equipment
Name and type of the education establishment/training provider	Institute of Petroleum and Gas from Ploiești/ Faculty of Petroleum Machines and Equipment
Level on the national or international classification	Post-university studies
Period	1969-1973
Qualification/degree achieved	Mechanic/bachelor degree

Main subjects studied/professional / Theoretical studies skills achieved

sciences department

Name and type of the education

Theoretical highschool Balcoi / Prahova

Establishment/training provider

### Personal competences and skills

Native Language

Romanian

Foreign languages known

Self assessment

Writing and Speaking European level (\*)

French language

English language

	Understanding		Speaking		Writing	
	Listening	Speaking	Participation to conversation	Oral production	written production	
A2	Elementary user	Elementary user	A2 Elementary user	Elementary user	Elementary user	
A2	Elementary user	Elementary user	A2 Elementary user	Elementary user	Elementary user	

Social competences and skills

Team spirit

Organizational competences and skills

- Good experience in project and team management.

Technical competences and skills

- Scientific research activities in the field of petroleum-gas industry, technological pipes from refineries, crude oil transport systems, natural gas transport and distribution systems

Computer competences and skills

Microsoft Office

Artistic competences and skills -

Other competences and skills -

Driving licence

B Category

### Additional information

Publications

Author or co-author in

- 15 books

- 130 articles published in specialized magazines or in books of certain national and international scientific events

- 70 research papers, design and engineering of oil deposits achieved based on agreements or through national competitions